

RESIDENT'S GUIDE



State Representative Rob Mercuri

28th Legislative District

Welcome to District 28!

Dear Resident,

Welcome to District 28! I heard that you recently moved to the area and I am excited

to welcome you as my neighbor! It is an honor to serve as your State Representative

both here and in Harrisburg.

Included in this pamphlet are some of the ways that both my district office and my

Harrisburg office are able to serve you. We are eager to help you navigate some of the

nuances of Pennsylvania government.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with your input regarding pending or suggested

legislation. It is vital that I hear from my constituents on these matters so I may best

represent you.

My district office is located at 5500 Brooktree Road, Suite 100 in Wexford and is open

from 9:00am to 4:30pm Monday through Friday. If you ever have the opportunity to

visit the State Capitol, please reach out so we can assist in coordinating a tour of the

Capitol building and a visit to my office in Room 162B East Wing.

Having moved to a new community, you may want to participate in the election of

your officials. I would suggest that you register in the party of your choice at your earli-

est convenience, by visiting votespa.com.

It is my hope that you will be very happy in your new home and enjoy the fellowship of

your new neighbors here in the north hills of Allegheny County, which I believe you

will find to be one of the finest areas in our state.

If there is anything that I can do for you, please feel free to stop into my district office,

call me at 412-369-2230 or email me at rmercuri@pahousegop.com.

May your new home and neighborhood bring you much blessing for many years to

come.

Best Regards,

Rob Mercuri

State Representative

Rob Mecui

28th House District

District 28 Map



Table of Contents

I. District Office Services6
II. Government Resources7
A. Federal Officials7
B. State Officials8
C. County Government9
D. Townships, Boroughs & Cities 12
E. District Judges13
III. Community Resources14
A. Consumer Hotlines14
B. Police Departments23
C. Fire Departments24
D. Hospitals26
E. Libraries26
F. Public Schools27
G. Private Schools30
H. Places of Worship31
IV. Notes38

District Office Services

- Car Registration, special tags, license renewal applications and additional PennDOT forms
- Veterans Affairs assistance
- Notary Services
- Handicapped plates and placards
- Assistance with state agencies and programs
- Information on financial assistance for higher education
- Birth and death certificate applications
- Pennsylvania income tax forms
- Federal income tax forms
- Property tax/rent rebate applications
- PACE and PACENET applications for seniors
- Requests for literature of all kinds bills, regulations, statutes, senior citizen information, student aid information, etc.
- Citations from the Pennsylvania House of Representatives for notable state and national accomplishments
- Questions about utilities and the PUC
- Complaints about state road conditions
- · Tours of the state capitol for individuals and groups
- Fishing and hunting information

State Representative
Rob Mercuri
28th Legislative District
District Office:
5500 Brooktree Road, Ste 100
Wexford, PA 15090
Phone: 412-369-2230

Government Resources Federal Officials

Congressman Conor Lamb

Beaver County Office 3468 Brodhead Road Monaca, PA 15061 Phone: (724) 206-4860

Penn Hills Office

11 Duff Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15235
Phone: (412) 871-2060

Mt. Lebanon Office

504 Washington Rd Pittsburgh, PA 15228 Phone: (412) 344-5583

Senator Bob Casey

310 Grant Street
Suite 2415
Pittsburgh, PA 15218
Phone: (412) 803-7370

Senator Pat Toomey

310 Grant Street
Suite 1440
Pittsburgh, PA 15218
Phone: (412) 803-3501

State Officials

Governor Tom Wolf

Office of the Governor
508 Main Capital Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Phone: (717) 772- 8284

Lt. Governor John Fetterman

Office of the Governor 508 Main Capital Building Harrisburg, PA 17120 Phone: (717) 772-8284

Auditor General Tim DeFoor

Department of the Auditor General Finance Building 613 North Street, Room 229 Harrisburg, PA 17120 Phone: (717) 787-2543

State Treasurer Timothy Stacey Garrity

Northeast Regional office: 207 Wyoming Avenue, Suite 100, Scranton PA, 18503 (570) 963-2101

Executive office: (717) 787-2465

Senator Lindsey Williams

5000 McKnight Road Suite 405 Pittsburgh, PA 15237 Phone: (412) 364-0469

State Representative Rob Mercuri

District

5500 Brooktree Road Suite 100

Wexford, PA 15090

Phone: (412) 369-2230

Capitol

162B East Wing P.O. Box 202028

Harrisburg, PA 17120-2028

Phone: (717) 772-9943

Allegheny County Government

County Executive Rich Fitzgerald

101 County Courthouse 436 Grant Street Pittsburgh, PA 15219 412-350-6500

County Sheriff - William P. Mullen

436 Grant Street, Courthouse 111
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 350-4700

Coroner Dr. Karl E. Williams MD

1520 Penn Ave Pittsburgh, PA,15222 (412) 350-4813

Department of Real Estate

County Office Building 542 Forbes Ave Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 Room 101

Phone: (412) 350-4226

Register of Wills Michael McGeever

Allegheny County Courthouse 436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 114
(412) 350-4180

Clerk of Courts Michael McGeever

Allegheny County Courthouse 436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 114
(412) 350-4180

Prothonotary Michael McGeever

Allegheny County Courthouse
436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 114
(412) 350-4200

Controller Chelsa Wagner

436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 104
(412) 350-4660

Treasurer John K. Weinstein

John K. Weinstein, County Treasurer
Room 108, Courthouse
436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 350-4100

District Attorney Stephen A. Zappala, Jr.

436 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 303
(412) 350-4401

Public Defender Matthew Dugan, Esq.

Office of the Public Defender
County Office Building
542 Forbes Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Room 400
(412) 350-2401

Voter Registration David Voye

542 Forbes Ave
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Suite 604
(412) 350-4500

Townships, Boroughs, & Cities

Borough of Bradford Woods

4908 Wexford Run Road Bradford Woods, PA 15015

Phone: (724) 935-2990

Marshall Township

525 Pleasant Hill Road Suite 100 Wexford, PA 15090 Phone: (724) 935-3090

Franklin Park Borough

2344 West Ingomar Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 Phone: (412) 364-4115

Town of McCandless

9955 Grubbs Road Wexford, PA 15090 Phone: (412) 364-0616

Township of Pine

230 Pearce Mill Road Wexford, PA 15090 Phone: (724) 625-1560

District Justices

Borough of Bradford Woods

Magisterial District 05-2-12
Honorable William K. Wagner
8105 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15237
Tel 412.366.2221
Fax 412.366.8260

Franklin Park Borough

Magisterial District 05-3-02
Honorable Robert L. Ford
190 Ohio River Blvd
PO Box 153
Leetsdale, PA 15056
Tel 724.266.7179
Fax 724.266.7422

Marshall Township

Magisterial District 05-2-12 Honorable William K. Wagner 8105 Perry Highway Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Township of Pine

Magisterial District 05-2-12
Honorable William K. Wagner
8105 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15237
Tel 412.366.2221
Fax 412.366.8260

Community Resources Consumer Hotline Numbers

Agriculture

PA Department of Agriculture 717-787-4737 www.agriculture.state.pa.us

PA Farm Show Information

717-787-5373 www.farmshowcomplex.state.pa.us

Business Development

PA Department of Community & Economic Development

1-866-466-3972

www.newPA.com

Small Business Champion Network

1-800-280-3801

www.newPA.com/business/business-assistance/sbcn

PA Department of Banking

1-800-722-2657 www.banking.state.pa.us

US Product Safety

Commission Hotline 1-800-638-2772 www.cpsc.gov

PA Bureau of Consumer Protection Hotline

1-800-441-2555

www.attorneygeneral.gov

Department of State

Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs Complaints Against Licensed Professionals

1-800-822-2113

www.dos.state.pa.us

Personal income Tax: 717-787-8201

Department of the Treasury

PA Department of Revenue Fact & Information Line 1-888-PATAXES

www.revenue.state.pa.us/contactUs/

Abandoned and Unclaimed Property

1-800-222-2046

www.patreasury.gov

State Contract Information Service

1-800-252-4700

www.patreasury.gov

Uncashed/Stale-Dated/State Issued Checks/ Forgeries

1-800-932-0609

Education

PA Department of Education

717-783-6788

www.pde.state.pa.us

PA Higher ED Assistance Agency (PHEAA)

www.PHEAA.org Amy Sawdey: (717) 433-3847

amy.sawdey@pheaa.org

American Education Services (AES)

1-800-233-0557

www.aessuccess.org

College Savings Plan (PA529) 1-800-440-4000

www.pa529.com

Emergency Management

PA Emergency Management Agency (PEMA) 1-800-424-7362/717-651-2001 www.PEMA.state.pa.us

Office of the State Fire Commissioner

1-800-670-3473 www.osfc.state.pa.us

US Disaster Aid Hotline (FEMA)

1-800-621-FEMA www.fema.gov

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

1-800-368-5642 www.nrc.gov

Environmental Protection

Environmental Emergency Hotline (Statewide)

1-800-541-2050

www.dep.state.pa.us

PA Environmental Management Assistance Program

1-877-275-3627

www.askemap.org

Radon Division Hotline

1-800-237-2366

www.dep.state.pa.us

Recycle Hotline

1-800-346-4242

Health

PA Department of Health

1-877-PA-HEALTH

www.health.state.pa.us

National Alliance on Mental Illness PA

1-800-223-0500

www.nami-pa.org

Cancer Information Service

1-800-4-CANCER (422-6237)

www.cancer.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1-800-232-4636

www.cdc.gov

Drug & Alcohol Programs

7171-783-8200

www.ddap.pa.gov

Homeowners

Homeowners Emergency Mortgage Assistance Program (HEMAP)

1-800-342-2397

www.phfa.org/consumers

Excavation Permission- PA One-Call System

(Organization notifies member utilities when someone is about

to excavate)

1-800-242-1776

www.pa1call.org

Insurance

Consumer Hotline

1-877-881-6388

www.ins.state.pa.us

Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)

717-705-0009

www.chipcoverspakids.com

Labor/ Unemployment

PA Department of Labor & Industry

717-787-5279

www.dli.state.pa.us

Unemployment Compensation Service Centers

1-888-313-7284

www.uc.pa.gov

Liquor Control Board (PA)

Consumer Relations/ Marketing Info & Services 717-702-7637/ 1-800-273-PLCB www.lcb.state.pa.us

Lottery

PA Lottery Headquarters 717-702-8000/ 1-800-692-7481

www.palottery.state.pa.us

Military and Veterans Affairs

PA Department of Military & Veterans Affairs 1-800-54-PA-VET (547-2838)

www.dmva.state.pa.us

PA Military Family Relief Assistance Fund Program

1-866-292-7201

www.dmsa.state.pa.us

PA Army National Guard Recruiting

1-800-GO-GUARD

PA Air National Guard Recruiting

1-800-532-0858

Public Safety/ Crime

PA Attorney General's Office 717-787-3391 www.attorneygeneral.gov

Childline- Reporting Child Abuse

1-800-932-0313

www.dpw.state.pa.us

Child Predator Unit

1-800-385-1044

www.attorneygeneral.gov

Commission on Crime & Delinquency

1-800-692-7292

www.pccd.state.pa.us

Megan's Law (Registry of Sex Offenders)

1-866-771-3170

www.pameganslaw.state.pa.us

PA State Police

717-783-5599

www.psp.state.pa.us

PA Amber Alert Notifications

www.amber.state.pa.us

Crime Stoppers

1-800-4-PA-TIPS

www.pacrimestoppers.org

PA Coalition Against Domestic Violence

1-800-932-4632

www.pcar.org

PA Coalition Against Rape

1-888-772-PCAR

PA Game Commission Headquarters (Harrisburg)

1-888-888-3459

www.pgc.state.pa.us

Boat Registration/Titling Help Line

1-866-BOATREG

www.fish.state.pa.us

Boating Safety Courses

1-888-PAFISH1

www.fish.state.pa.us

Fishing Licenses & Regulations

1-877-707-4085

www.fish.state.pa.us

Senior Citizens

Department of Aging

717-783-1550

www.aging.state.pa.us

PACE, PACENET & PACE Plus Medicare

1-800-225-7223

www.aging.state.pa.us

APPRISE (Free Health Insurance Counseling for Seniors 60 and Over)

1-800-783-7067

www.aging.state.pa.us

Protective Services- 24/7 Statewide Elder Abuse Hotline

1-800-490-8505

www.aging.state.pa.us

Senior Law Help Line

1-877-727-7529

www.seniorlawcenter.org

Property Tax/ Rent Rebate Program

1-888-222-9190

www.revenue.state.pa.us

Transportation

1-800-FIX-ROAD

PennDOT Pothole/Road Maintenance Hotline1-800-FIX-ROAD

PA Turnpike

1-800-331-3414

www.paturnpike.com

PennDOT Driver & Vehicle Services Hotline

Commercial Driver's License (CDL)
Photo Driver License Centers
1-800-932-4600

www.dmv.state.pa.us

Travel

PA Travel Bureau- Available 24/7

1-800-VISITPA (847-4871)

www.visitpa.com

PA Capitol Tours

1-800-TOUR-N-PA (868-7672)

www.pacapitol.com

Police Departments

Franklin Park Police Department

2344 West Ingomar Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 Chief: Walter Healy (412) 473-3056

McCandless Police Department

9955 Grubbs Road Wexford, PA 15090 Chief: Ryan Hawk (412) 473-3056

Northern Regional Police Department

230 Pearce Mill Road Wexford, PA 15090 Chief: John Sicilia (724) 625-3157

Fire Departments

Bradford Woods Volunteer Fire Company

4908 Wexford Run Road Bradford Woods, PA 15015 (724) 220-4908

Chief: Vince Cannella

Franklin Park Volunteer Fire Company

2360 Rochester Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 364-5670

Chief: Bill Chicots

Highland Volunteer Fire Department

8705 Harold Place Pittsburgh, Pa 15237 (412) 366-3473 Chief: Ken Kinzel

Ingomar Volunteer Fire Company

Main Station 9695 Harmony Drive Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Substation 10176 Old Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (412) 364-3571 Chief: Gregory Quatchak

Marshall Township Volunteer Fire Department

Main Station 270 Northgate drive Warrendale, PA 15086 (724) 935-1230

Substation
465 Knob Road
Wexford, PA 15090
(724) 934-5996
Chief: Tom Isaac

Peebles Volunteer Fire Department

1391 Duncan Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-2112 Chief Matt Williams

Wexford Volunteer Fire Department

228 North Chapel Drive Wexford, PA 15090 Chief: Chris Ausefski (724) 625-1636

Hospitals

UPMC Passavant

9100 Babcock Boulevard Pittsburgh, PA 15237 Phone: (412) 367-6700

AHN McCandless Neighborhood Hospital

8950 Duncan Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 362-8677

Children's North

2599 Wexford Bayne Rd, Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 692-7337

Express Care at Wexford Health and Wellness Pavilion

12311 Perry Highway Wexford PA, 15090 (844) 497-4968

Libraries

Northland Public Library

300 Cumberland Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Phone: (412) 366-8100 www.northlandlibrary.org

Public Schools

North Allegheny School District

200 Hillvue Lane, PA 15237 (412) 366-2100

Bradford Woods Elementary School

41 Forest Road Bradford Woods, PA 15015 (724) 935-5081

Franklin Elementary School

2401 Rochester Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 366-9663

Hosack Elementary School

9275 Peebles Road Allison Park, PA 15015 (412) 366-9664

Ingomar Elementary School

602 West Ingomar Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 366-9665

Marshall Elementary School

5135 Wexford Run Road Wexford, PA 10590 (724) 935-4044

McKnight Elementary School

500 Cumberland Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 635-4105

Peebles Elementary School

8625 Peebles Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 366-9667

Carson Middle School

300 Hillvue Lane Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 369-5520

Ingomar Middle School

1521 Ingomar Heights Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 348-1470

Marshall Middle School

5145 Wexford Run Road Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 934-6060

North Allegheny Intermediate High School

350 Cumberland Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 369-5530

North Allegheny Senior High School

10375 Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 934-7200

Pine Richland School District

702 Warrendale Road Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 625-7773

Hance Elementary School

5518 Molnar Drive Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 443-1541

Pine Richland High School

700 Warrendale Road Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 625-4444

Pine Richland Middle School

100 Logan Road Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 625-3111

Richland Elementary School

3811 Bakerstown Road Gibsonia, PA 15044 (814) 266-5757

Wexford Elementary School

250 Brown Road Wexford, PA 15090 (714) 935-4631

Private Schools

Seelos Academy Early Childhood Saint Alexis Campus

10090 Old Perry Hwy, Wexford PA, 15090 (724) 935-3940

Blessed Francis Seelos Academy

Seelos Academy Main Office & Grades K-8
Saint Alphonsus Campus
201 Church Road, Wexford, PA 15090
(724) 935-1152

Eden Christian Academy- Wexford

12121 Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-9301

Providence Heights Alpha School

9000 Babcock Boulevard Allison Park, PA 15101 (412) 366-4455

St. Anthony School Programs

2000 Corporate Drive Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 940-9020

CCAC North Campus

8701 Perry Hwy, Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 369-3600

A.W Beattie Career Center

9600 Babcock Blvd, Allison Park, PA 15101 (412) 847-1900

La Roche University

9000 Babcock Blvd Pittsburgh, PA 15237 Registrar office: (412) 536-1080

Places of Worship

Borough of Bradford Woods

Bradford Woods Community Church

4836 Wexford Run Rd Bradford woods, PA 15015 (724) 935-3135

Franklin Park Borough

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

2202 Reis Run Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-9609

Fairmount Presbyterian Church

2535 Fairmount Church Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 364-7880

Franklin Park Baptist Church

2470 Nicholson Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (724) 935-7880

Heritage Presbyterian Church

2262 Rochester Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 366-1338

Ingomar United Methodist

1501 West Ingomar Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-3613

Little Hill Methodist Church

2350 Magee Road Extension Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 741-4920

Lifepointe Alliance Church

2298 Rochester Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-5800

Orchard Hill Church

2551 Brandt School Road Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-5555

St. Brendan's Episcopal Church

2365 Mcaleer Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 364-5974

St. John Nuemann Church

2230 Rochester Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 366-2020

Sts. John and Paul Catholic Church

2586 Wexford Bayne Road Sewickley, PA 15143 (714) 935-2104

The River Community Church

2365 Wharrey Drive Sewickley, PA 15143 (412) 741-1598

Trinity Evangelical Lutheran

2500 Brandt School Road Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-2746

Marshall Township

Mt. Pleasant Presbyterian Church

670 Pleasant Hill Road Wexford, PA 15090 (742) 935-3316

Covenant Community Church, PCA

5157 Wexford Run Road Wexford, PA 15090 (742) 0934-1234

Islamic Center of Western Pennsylvania

550 Warrendale Bayne Road Wexford, PA 15090 (412) 600-4228

Town of McCandless

Ascension Lutheran Church

8225 Peebles Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-4463

Bethany Baptist Church

8713 Harmony Parkway Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-0393

Ingomar United Methodist Church

1501 West Ingomar Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-3613

Memorial Park Presbyterian

8800 Peebles Road Allison Park, PA 15101 (412) 364-9492

North Park Baptist Church

1600 Sample Road Allison Park, PA 15101 (412) 366-8427

Northmont United Presbyterian Church

8169 Old Perry Highway Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-0105

St. Alexander Nevsky Orthodox

8290 Thompson Run Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 366-4647

St. Aidan Parish

10090 Old Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-1151

St. John's Lutheran Church of Highland

311 Cumberland Road Pittsburgh, PA 15237 (412) 364-1606

St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church of North Park

10301 Walter Road Allison Park, PA 15101 (724) 935-2839

Temple Ohav Shalom

8400 Thompson Run Road Allison Park, PA 15101 (412) 369-0900

Township of Pine

Church at the Heights

500 Salem Lane Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 935-1329

City Reach Network

6041 Wallace Road Extension Suite 210 Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 973-2727

Cross Roads Presbyterian Church

3281 Wexford Road Gibsonia, PA 15044 (724) 935-3636

Harvest Bible Chapel Pittsburgh North

12330 Perry Highway Suite 100 Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 719-2087

New Community Church

310 Wexford Road Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-0909

North Way Christian Community

12121 Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-6800

Olive Branch- Salem Church

350 Manor Road Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-1627

Perry Highway Lutheran Church

11403 Perry Highway Wexford, PA 15090 (724) 935-1226

Notes



State Representative
Rob Mercuri
28th Legislative District
District Office:
5500 Brooktree Road, Ste 100
Wexford, PA 15090
Phone: 412-369-2230

Kimberly Kaufmann: Office Manager Kkaufmann@pahousegop.com

Avery Skiviat: Legislative Aide Askiviat@pahousegop.com

Lisa Urich: Legislative Aide Lurich@pahousegop.com